NOVEMBER 25, 2014

AGENDA ITEM NO. 3
Introduced by the County Services Committee of the:
INGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

RESOLUTION TO COMMEMORATE THE 150TH ANNIVERSARY 

OF THE FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH OF HOLT

RESOLUTION # 14 - 481
WHEREAS, the First Presbyterian Church of Holt was established in Delhi Township in 1865, by 17 Scottish settlers; and
WHEREAS, in 1869, the first wood-frame sanctuary was constructed on Cedar Street at a cost of $2,000; and
WHEREAS, a brick structure replaced the original building in 1900, that structure was razed in 1963; and
WHEREAS, the congregation’s current home, at the intersection of Aurelius and Holt Roads in Delhi Township, was dedicated in 1964; and
WHEREAS, descendants of the church’s founders are among the congregation’s 320 current members; and
WHEREAS, the church improves its community both locally and internationally: the church feeds the hungry, cares for the sick, and welcomes refugees to Greater Lansing, and it has reached out globally with its ministries in Mexico and Uganda; and

WHEREAS, the First Presbyterian Church of Holt will commemorate its 150th anniversary on April 5, 2015.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Ingham County Board of Commissioners congratulates the First Presbyterian Church of Holt, its leaders, and its congregants, on this tremendous milestone, and thanks the church for its past, current, and future service to our community.

COUNTY SERVICES:  Yeas:  Holman, Tsernoglou, Crenshaw, Koenig, Celentino, Maiville 

           Nays:  None        Absent:  Nolan     Approved 11/18/14
